From: Thomas Wong [mailto:thomaswg@nortelnetworks.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2004 3:46 PM

To: dward ATCB

Subject: RE: ABGNT800RM-CBTS_ATCB001224

Dennis,

There is no tune-up in the field. All tune-up are done in the factory. In pg 9 of my "Exhibit 2 -
800MHz RM test report summary.pdf”,

we have put a statement down about the tune-up procedure. | am included here for you
reference.

3.9 Tune-up Procedure

The tune-up tests will be performed as part of the factory testing on the 800MHz RM. This
procedure includes power output levels, spurious emissions, and occupied bandwidth. There are no
end-user adjustments that will have any effect on these settings. No tune-up testing is required in the
fleld.

Please let me know whether it is sufficient. Thanks.

Regards,

Thomas Wong
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